
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES # 02

 RFP or RFQ / TITLE
071570 | Port of Tacoma Administration Building Security 
Enhancement and Port CCTV Camera Expansion

CONTACT Heather Shadko, PROCUREMENT

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-428-8697

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE December 14, 2021 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

Q&A ISSUE DATE Thursday, December 2, 2021

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES
RFP/     
RFQ 

Section

Will the new camera system be an extension of the 
existing system or will it be a new system with new 
software?

It will be an extension

If an extension of the existing system can you 
disclose the brand of the cameras and software 
currently in use? I am looking to determine if the 
existing software is a product platform we are 
certified to support and install prior to bidding.

Installation of the cameras is required only. Access to the system will 
not be required.

Could cellualar CCTV's be capable for this project? No.

Would a bid be accepted for ONLY project 
101503.01 Port Camera Expansion? We do not 
intend to bid the Port Admin building security 
enhancements project.

No. Both projects have to be bid. 
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Project specifications 28 23 00 1.03 A.1.a.2&3  calls 
for installer manufacture certifications for both 
Bosch and Arecont cameras. Per Arecont 
manufacture representative Arecont no longer 
offers installer certifications, also there currently 
are no local vendors with Bosch certifications for 
installation. Due to this equipment being owner 
provided and owner commissioned can this 
requirement be removed from the project 
requirements for mounting and aiming of the 
cameras?

See Addendum #4 response
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